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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS*:

James E. Richardson, Director
Division of Engineering Technology

James A. Norberg, Chief
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

NRC-ASME MEETING ON TESTING OF PUMPS AND
VALVES

Tuesday, March 3, 1992, 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

One White Flint North Building
Room: 1F 19

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

To discuss future directions of the ASME OM
Code.

NRC ASME

J. Richardson J. Basile, et al.
J. Norberg

E. Sullivan

R. Baer

G. Millman

ORICINAL SiGHED
BV

ot

James A. Norberg, Chief
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees

are open for

interested members of the public, petitioners,

intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to
"Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register

28058, June 28,

CONTACT:

1978.

E. Sullivan, 504-3266

T "
EMEB Files

NRR Mailrocm
Central Files

Mtg Participants
Valve Distribution List
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